## Spinning Spools Newsletter

September 30, 2021

## Hello Guild Members

A new year is fast approaching for the guild and I would like to thank all of you for your support this last year.

I was unable to complete the full year due to finding a lump in my left breast and having surgery. Free of cancer now. I want to encourage each of you to have a mamogram every year and do a self exam every month. I thought I was getting too old to bother but I was wrong, Take care of yourself.

You have selected a good slate of officers for the coming year and I hope each of you will participate in the guild activities. Looking forward to seeing you at the October meeting. Remember this is our potholder exchange. Can't wait to see the potholder everyone makes.

Pat

## SPINNING SPOOLS QUILT GUILD

MINUTES FOR SEPT. 2, 2021

Marilyn brought the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

Members in attendance: JoAnn, DeNice, Ann C., Judith, Wanda, Linda Lee, Gretchen, Carolyn Castle, Vicki Stidham, Evelyn, Paulette, Bridgette, Darline, Terri True, Sarah Epley, Mickey K., Karon, Katherine.

Quilt Camp will be held at the Masonic Lodge Oct. 15-17. The cost is \$10 per day. Your dues for 2021-2022 need to be paid at the same time. If you choose to bring a snack or other food items please make sure they are individually wrapped. Masks are suggested but not mandatory. Use your own discression.

The Minutes from Aug had a typo of a date. Pam made a motion to accept the minutes as corrected. Mickey seconded. Motion passed.

The Treasurers Repot was accepted as distributed. Sarah made the motion to accept, DeNice seconded the motion.

Program: There was not a program this month. November will have Janet Hart of The Quilted Hart. She is going to present a program about binding a quilt.

Remember the October meeting is our annual Pot Holder exchange. You will be given a number

and when it is called you will choose a sack with a potholder in it.

Old Business: Vote for now officers that will take office officially in October.

The Slate of Officers for 2021-2022 were listed in the Aug newsletter. Marilyn made a motion to accept the slate as it stands. Wanda seconded the motion. Mickey made the motion to take the vote, Officers were accepted with no null votes.

Pat is doing better but has an infection that is being treated with pills. Geri was back home by Aug 3<sup>rd</sup>. (new news since the meeting) Geri is doing much better. They

took her off some of her meds and things have improve. Sadly, she lost her fur baby. She is in the market for a new furry companion.

Quetha's sister fell and damaged her back. She has several fractures in the tail bone and one vertebrae. She is in a brace and a lot of discomfort.

Lisa's cousin passed away. David Grimes is fighting kidney stones.

Bridgette brought some information about quilts for the refugees from Afghanistan being housed in Utah. After some discussion it was determined that we need to take care of citizens that have suffered loss from fires and floods. Also, Bridgette was asked to follow up on this Utah possibility and have contact information as to how and when to possibly send some donations.

Birthdays were celebrated by: Mickey and Judith.

Gretchen offered to work on a Website for the Guild.

The Wednesday afternoon disaster quilt group is working very well. Everyone enjoyed their time working on them and looking forward to more quilting. These quilts need labels. Participants were Judith, Linda Lee, Pam, Marilyn. Totes for/ with quilts were Ann 3 and Pat 2.

JoAnn still has some of the flannel blocks that were cut out for a kit. Not enough to make a quilt but if all the extra pieces were turned back in we might be able to make some more tops.

Library: There are many missing books, 12-15. C

Vanessa and Joy each have 2 books out. Please return these.

Public Relations - Joy. No report at this time.

Hospitality- Evelyn registrar

Benevolence-Linda Lee Please notify Linda Lee if you find a member is ill.

Program- Geri Oct. Potholder exchange. Nov. The Quilted Hart.

Workshops- if you have any ideas please turn them in to Geri. Include names of people that would conduct the workshop.

Show and Tell- Judith (sorry Judith, I did not get a look at what you shared so I cannot describe it.)

Ann shared an own wall hanging

Marilyn shared a Moose quilt and a Big Horn sheep quilt. Both quilts had some really pretty and creative borders.

Paulette shared a t-shirt memory quilt that has been in the making for a while. It is king size for her son, it will be a Wedding gift.

A round robin has been suggested to begin in Jan. if you want to participate start designing your center block.

Workshops: What would you like to learn? What would you like to teach?

Judith made the motion to adjourn, Linda Lee seconded and we adjourned at 8:20 pm.

Meeting minutes are respectfully submitted by Katherine Fowler.

Birthdays this Month

Katherine Fowler 10-6, Debbie Newell 10-31, Lavon Sanders 10-27, Pat Woodard 10-7

Quilt camp is scheduled for

October 15, 16, and 17

## **Elected Officers**

President Marilyn Johnson

Vice president Linda Lee

Secretary Katherine Fowler

Treasurer Pam Cook

Newsletter Lisa Hefner

This is the last set of blocks. I got to checking and I had missed a set so these should complete the quilt. I gave the setting in the first newsletter. If you need that info just let me know. Hope this was fun for everyone! Cindy

Reminder, for 8" blocks - Make 16 hst's 2 ½" x 2 ½" for 12" blocks Make 16 hst's 3 ½" x 3 ½"

Make one of each block below using your desired size of half-square triangles..







